HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Friday, 13th April, 2012

11.00 am

Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall,
Maidstone

\_ /

Council







Council

AGENDA

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Friday, 13th April, 2012, at 11.00 am Ask for: Peter Sass
Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Telephone: 01622 694002
Hall, Maidstone

Tea/Coffee will be available from 10:45 am

Membership

Conservative (10): Mr M V Snelling (Chairman), Mr R E Brookbank, Mr N J Collor,
Mr A D Crowther, Mr K A Ferrin, MBE, Mr L B Ridings, MBE,
Mr C P Smith, Mr K Smith, Mr R Tolputt and Mr A T Willicombe

Labour (1): Mrs E Green
Liberal Democrat (1): Mr D S Daley

District/Borough Councillor J Burden, Councillor R Davison, Councillor G Lymer and
Representatives (4): Councillor Mr M Lyons

LINK Representatives Dr M Eddy and Mr M J Fittock
(2):

Webcasting Notice

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s
internet site — at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the
meeting is being filmed.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of
those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not
wish to have your image captured then you should make the Clerk of the meeting aware.

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

ltem Timings
1. Introduction/Webcasting

2. Substitutes

3. Election of Vice-Chairman



4. Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this
meeting.

5. Minutes (Pages 1 - 12)

6. East Kent Maternity Services Review: Update (Pages 13 - 16) 11:05 -
11:10

7. Forward Work Programme (Pages 17 - 18) 11:10 -
11:20

8. Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Foundation 11:20 —
Trust Application (Pages 19 - 30) 12:15

9. Date of next programmed meeting — Friday 1 June 2012 @ 10:00 am

EXEMPT ITEMS

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

Peter Sass
Head of Democratic Services
(01622) 694002

3 April 2012
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers

maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant
report.



Agenda ltem 5

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MINUTES of a meeting of the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee held in the
Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 9 March
2012.

PRESENT: Mr N J D Chard (Chairman), MrB R Cope  (Vice-Chairman),
Mr R E Brookbank, Mr A D Crowther, Mr D S Daley, Mr K A Ferrin, MBE,
Mrs E Green, Mr C P Smith, Mr K Smith, Mr R Tolputt, Mr A T Willicombe,
Clir R Davison, Clir M Lyons, Clir G Lymer, Dr M R Eddy and Mr M J Fittock

ALSO PRESENT: Clir Mrs A Blackmore and Mr R A Marsh

IN ATTENDANCE: Mr T Godfrey (Research Officer to Health Overview Scrutiny
Committee)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

1. Introduction/Webcasting
(Item 1)

2. Declarations of Interest.

(1)  Mr Adrian Crowther declared a personal interest in the Agenda as a Governor
of Medway NHS Foundation Trust.

(2) Councillor Michael Lyons declared a personal interest in the Agenda as a
Governor of East Kent Hospitals University NHS Foundation Trust.

3. Minutes
(Iltem 4)

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of 3 February 2012 are correctly
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. There were no matters arising.

4. Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust and Medway NHS Foundation Trust:
Developing Partnership
(Item 6)

Susan Acott (Chief Executive, Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust) and Mark Devlin
(Chief Executive, Medway NHS Foundation Trust), and Dr John Allingham (Medical
Secretary, Kent Local Medical Committee) were in attendance for this item.

(1)  The Chairman welcomed the two Chief Executives to the Committee along
with the opportunity to consider once again the development of the proposed
merger between the two Trusts. He observed that the current HOSC Agenda
was probably the largest on record and although the value of short, focused,
report was both his and the Committee’s preference, there was a solid
justification for the detail provided for this and other items on today’s Agenda.

Page 1



3)

One of the papers provided to the Committee was the Outline Business Case
for the integration of the two Trusts. This was the starting point for the short
introduction provided by Mr Devlin. He explained that this was a live document
which would be continually updated. It would shortly be presented to the
Strategic Health Authority, NHS South of England, and would go to their next
board meeting. It was also explained that the proposals were also currently
being considered by the Co-operation and Competition Panel (CCP) and while
stage 1 would be completed during April, they could require a stage 2. The
CCP gave advice to Monitor and the Department of Health. The timetable for
any merger to take place had been put back to 1 April 2013 and so the public
engagement phase was still ongoing as it had been extended.

The exact process for approval of the merger differed for each Trust, but
ultimately the Boards of both Trusts would need to approve the merger. This
final decision would be made after a series of approved steps, most likely in
December 2012 or January 2013. Being an NHS Trust, Dartford and
Gravesham NHS Trust needed the go ahead from the Department of Health
(DH). The work on this would be carried out by the DH Transaction Board,
which would seek the view of NHS South of England. Being a Foundation
Trust, Medway NHS Foundation Trust needed to seek the views of Monitor,
the Foundation Trust regulator.

One of the important financial aspects which were being closely considered as
part of the merger discussions was the Private Finance Initiative (PFI)
arrangement at Darent Valley Hospital. Nationally, 22 Trusts had been
identified for whom a PFIl arrangement was a significant issue. These Trusts
were put into 3 categories — ones which needed to do more, ones for whom
some recommendations could be made, and others which had done as much
as they were able on their own in terms of efficiency savings and so on.
Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust, along with 6 others around the country,
was in this third group. This meant that, subject to meeting 4 tests, it could
access additional monetary support which had been put aside by the
Department of Health. The details of this scheme were as yet unclear,
including the timescales around any money becoming available. In response
to a question as to whether 1/7" of the money would be adequate, the point
was made by the Trust representative that while in absolute terms the PFI was
small, as a percentage of the turnover, it was large.

Members raised a number of points about the lessons which could be learned
from other mergers. Reference was made to the merger resulting in the
formation of Maidstone and Tunbridge Wells NHS Trust, the results of which
were still unfolding, as well as recent analyses of mergers carried out by the
King’s Fund and Centre for Market and Public Organisation (CMPO) at the
University of Bristol, the latter having cast doubt on whether mergers lead to
cost savings. Representatives from both Trusts explained that past mergers
had been looked at very closely in order to ensure a smooth transition. In
response to the CMPO report, it was explained that these were mergers
occurring between 1997 and 2003 and was a top down process often involving
failing hospitals. The current proposals for merger arose from the two Trusts
making their own decision, and neither Trust was failing. It was reported that
the two Trusts had compatible clinical cultures and this provided something

Page 2



5.

solid to build on. Both Trusts also served a series of natural communities and
so would hopefully not seem remote and impersonal. Talks were underway
with other NHS organisations to make sure the whole North Kent health
economy was aligned to ensure there was a successful implementation.

It was also stressed that the implementation would not be carried out in a big
bang. The focus was on a series of milestones — what needed to be in place
on day 1, by month 6, month 12 and so on. The intention was to avoid any dip
in performance. One Member posed the question as to how a successful
merger would be measured and requested 5 key performance indicators which
would enable this to happen. Both Chief Executives responded positively to
the challenge of producing said indicators and undertook to consider and write
back to the Committee.

There were a series of specific issues raised around the detail of transition. On
car parking, which both Trusts acknowledged as a key issue, the situation at
Darent Valley was complicated by the PFI which meant the Trust did not own
the car park. However, permission to expand had been agreed and the first
phase in front of the accident and emergency department had been
implemented. Medway was also looking to increase the space available for car
parking. More broadly on transportation, there were discussions underway
with bus companies and local authorities on this. The Trusts also hoped that
having full outpatient clinics at both sites would reduce travelling.

Information systems were another area of discussion. It was explained that
systems were needed for both administration and clinical/patient management
tasks. The patient administration system at Medway was in need of replacing
within the next 18 months, so this was a good time to procure a compatible
system across both sites. In response to a specific question on the
appointment system, it was explained that the Trusts would not consider
outsourcing this, but would perhaps introduce an internal call centre approach.
They took on board the views of Members that any appointment system
required flexibility to accommodate clinical need and the views of clinicians
who understand their patients’ needs.

RESOLVED that the Committee thank Susan Acott and Mark Devlin for their
continued engagement with the Committee and that the Committee would
welcome working together with the Trusts on 5 key performance indicators for
a successful transition.

Public Health Update

(Item 5)

Meradin Peachey (Director of Public Health) and Dr John Allingham (Medical
Secretary, Kent Local Medical Committee) were in attendance for this item.

(1)

The Chairman introduced the item by explaining that he had attended the
public health briefing for KCC Members on 24 February and that had been
very informative and welcomed the opportunity the Committee had to receive
an update.

Page 3



(6)

In providing an overview, the Director of Public Health explained that it was a
timely opportunity because there had been a series of useful documents
produced by the Department of Health on public health and the transition to
the new system. Within KCC there was a business manager and support staff
to assist with the transition as well as to assist in the assessment of recent
spending estimates for future public health functions from the Department of
Health. These were based on spend in 2010/11 and the Cabinet was currently
considering the findings. The Director of Public Health commented that
whatever the detail of findings, it had been a useful exercise as the public
health spend within the NHS had never been separated out and quantified in
this detail.

Members raised the issue of the different levels of identified spend in Kent
compared to other areas. The response was given that the figures related to
what was spent on the public health service responsibilities which are
transferring to local authorities. The responsibility therefore had rested with
Primary Care Trusts and across the South East. The levels of spend had been
low, but in London they were higher. This was connected to levels of
deprivation and health inequalities. On the subject of spend, the Committee
were informed that the PCT cluster had reduced spending on management
costs to the £25/head level which was to be allocated to Clinical
Commissioning Groups (CCG) in the future.

Connected with this was work on identifying public health contracts held by the
NHS which may need to be transferred to the NHS. Similarly, there was the
question of staff. Across the South East there was a low ratio of public health
consultants to population, but consultants were the most expensive staff group
and the staff mix required would depend on what the authority wanted to do in
the area of public health. There were some functions, such as health
protection, carried out across the whole Kent and Medway PCT cluster
together which did require specific skills. Kent was a pilot area relating to plans
for a revalidation scheme for non-medical public health consultants. In terms
of wider capacity, KCC had a public health champions scheme to widen
understanding. Other ideas were also being looked at.

Although it was conceded the documents on public health did not discuss
borough/city/district councils at length and that the formal public health
commissioning responsibilities would remain with the County Council and NHS
commissioners, the important role of this tier of Government was
acknowledged. The Director of Public Health and Cabinet Member for Adult
Social Care and Public Health had met with all the leaders of
Borough/City/District Councils to discuss joint commissioning of public health.
Several Members provided examples of good practice in this area carried out
by Locality Boards, such as that being undertaken in Dover and Shepway.

The work being done in Dover by the District Council and Clinical
Commissioning Board with KCC was also mentioned by the Director of Public
Health. This was connected with the work of the Health and Wellbeing Board,
which had a key role to play.

One role of the health and Wellbeing Board will be to produce the Joint
Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) which will be used to inform

Page 4



commissioning. More broadly, with the move of public health intelligence into
KCC, there was to be an offer to GPs to provide public health support for
commissioning decisions.

(8)  This provided an opportunity for KCC to develop its own vision. This would
look at issues such as inequalities and would be linked to Bold Steps for Kent.
There had been a good turnout at the Members briefing on 24 February which
showed there was good Member engagement as well.

(9)  Dr Allingham took the opportunity provided by this item to update the
Committee on CCG developments. There had been a reduction in the overall
number and some others already shared back office functions, so may merge
in the future. The emerging CCGs were tied into PCT commissioning
structures now and while it was still too early to definitely say, the final number
may be 1 or 2 in East Kent, 1 in West Kent, with another CCG possibly joining
up the ones in Swale and Medway and the one covering Dartford and
Gravesham.

(10) RESOLVED that the Committee note the report and thank the Director of
Public Health for her timely and informative update.

6. Older People's Mental Health Services in East Kent
(ltem 7)

Dr. Barbara Beats (Assistant Medical Director Older Adults, Kent and Medway NHS
and Social Care Partnership Trust (KMPT)), Justine Leonard, (Service Line Director
for Older Adults and Specialist Services, KMPT), Evelyn White (Associate Director
Integrated Commissioning, NHS Kent and Medway), Linda Caldwell (Lead
Commissioner Older People, NHS Kent and Medway), Bob Deans (Chief Executive,
KMPT), Helen Buckingham (Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Whole System
Commissioning, NHS Kent and Medway), Sara Warner (Assistant Director Citizen
Engagement, NHS Kent and Medway) and Dr John Allingham (Medical Secretary,
Kent Local Medical Committee) were in attendance for this item.

(1)  An overview of the proposals was provided by a representative of the NHS
group present which was drawn from the commissioners and main current
provider of services, Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership
Trust (KMPT). It was stated that the care of older people with mental health
needs and dementia in particular was a high priority for the NHS locally and
the proposals being developed were in line with both the national dementia
strategy and the recent KCC Select Committee report on dementia. The
proposals were a whole systems development which meant that
commissioners were working on the proposals with the main and other
providers. In summary, the proposals were to close the equivalent of 2 wards
and use the savings to reinvest in home treatment services and the dementia
crisis service.

(2) The Committee was further informed that due to over capacity 1 ward had
already been closed with no impact on the service and so they were looking to
close 1 more ward of 16 beds, taking the total down to 45. The services were
to be pump primed so they were in place before any further reduction in acute
beds. The home treatment service, which was composed of multi-disciplinary

Page 5



(7)

teams, was ready to go. Kent County Council was to commission the dementia
crisis service on behalf of the NHS as this would ensure it was aligned with
social services. In addition there were already 13 Admiral Nurses across Kent.
Preliminary work on service redesign had resulted in three viable options
around the future location of acute mental health beds for older people, but if
other viable options were put forward during the consultation, they would be
considered.

The Chairman drew attention to the recommendations put forward by the
NHS, which could be found on page 229 of the Agenda that the Committee
note the progress made in delivering improved outcomes for people with
dementia in East Kent and the intention to go to public consultation. He then
asked for additional questions and comments from the Committee.

One specific question related to the use of anti-psychotic medication and
recent reports on its inappropriate use. The response was given that there was
a drive across Kent and Medway to reduce their use, and it was going down.
However, the levels would never go down to zero as there were cases where
there was good clinical evidence for their use.

There were a number of points raised around equality of provision, and the
argument made that provision would vary as different areas had different
needs. However, best practice was being shared and the model proposed for
East Kent was similar to that introduced in West Kent.

This overlapped with questions raised around the services available for people
with different mental health needs, such as those with organic as opposed to
functional health needs. The response given was that this was a false
dichotomy to an extent as many patients had a range of different needs. In
response to a precise question, the average length of stay for those with
functional mental health problems was 49 days, and for those with organic
mental health problems, such as dementia, was 55 days.

The role of carers was raised and NHS representatives explained they were
crucial. Keeping people with dementia in their own homes, which included
care homes, was proven to improve their quality of life and the West Kent
model involved working with carers and social services to design services
which would allow this to happen.

One major area of concern was the potential problem of causing unintended
consequences to the detriment of the NHS as a whole through carrying out
what were individually positive acts. The example of using independent sector
providers to carry out cataract operations in the recent past which had led to
financial problems in the acute sector was given of such a situation. Allied to
this was concern around transition to the new service being carried out poorly
as a result of attention in the health economy being focused on the broader
structural changes underway in the NHS.

The response referred back to the points made about the plans being drawn
up with a view to aligning the whole health economy. The observation was
made that where people were on acute wards but could be treated more
effectively elsewhere, this was good for the acute sector as well as the patient

Page 6



and health economy more generally. However, it was acknowledged that while
there were few fixed long term costs within the health economy, there were
short and medium term ones. NHS commissioners explained that in the
current system 2% of the commissioning budget was set aside to provide a
non-recurrent source of funding to cover the costs of change. At present this
amounted to £54 million being set aside, and this was likely to be comparable
to sums available in the future under the new system.

(10) RESOLVED that the Committee thank its guest for attending today’s meeting
and looks forward to receiving the consultation paper in due course. Members
of the Committee are invited to form a small sub-group to further inform the
consultation process.

7. Mental Health Services Review
(ltem 8)

Bob Deans (Chief Executive, Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership
Trust (KMPT)), David Tamsitt (Director — Acute Services, KMPT), Lauretta Kavanagh
(Kent and Medway Director of Commissioning for Mental Health and Substance
Misuse, NHS Kent and Medway) and Dr John Allingham (Medical Secretary, Kent
Local Medical Committee) were in attendance for this item.

(1)  The Chairman introduced the item and explained that it was one of two items
on this meeting’s Agenda where the Committee was asked to decide whether
or not it was a substantial variation of service. If they decided it was and
Medway Council’'s Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny
Committee decided likewise at its meeting of 27 March, then this would require
the establishment of a Joint Health Scrutiny Committee with Medway Council.
The Chairman referred to the explanation of what this involves made available
in the Agenda.

(2) A number of Members expressed views supportive of the idea that it did
constitute a substantial variation of service.

(3) RESOLVED that the Committee agrees the proposals constitute a substantial
variation of service and that a Joint Health Scrutiny Committee with Medway
Council be constituted should this be necessary.

8. Patient Transport Services
(Item 9)

Helen Buckingham (Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Whole System
Commissioning, NHS Kent and Medway), Helen Medlock (Associate Director of
Urgent Care and Trauma, NHS Kent and Medway) and Dr John Allingham (Medical
Secretary, Kent Local Medical Committee) were in attendance for this item.

(1)  The Chairman introduced the item and referred to the comments he had made
during the previous item as to the decision required of the Committee.

(2) A number of Members made comments about this topic and expressed the

view that patient transport broadly was high on the public Agenda. One
Member made reference to gaps in public transportation to the new hospital at

Page 7



(5)

9.

Pembury. Another made reference to the importance of the volunteer car
service and public misunderstanding about what exactly constituted the
Patient Transport Service and who was eligible. Several Members echoed the
necessity of seeing the eligibility criteria and representatives of the NHS
undertook to make it available to the Committee. One Member raised a
specific local example of what appeared to be a change in the eligibility
criteria.

In explaining the plans, NHS representatives explained that they were
undertaking a review of gaps in service provision and this built on work done
by LINks and others, and mention was made of a useful patient engagement
event the previous day. Patient engagement would continue. On the volunteer
car service similarly, providers were encouraged to continue working with
them and engagement here was continuing. What was currently underway
was work on the procurement framework to enable commissioners to clarify
and manage the contracts properly. Decisions were still to be made on how
many lots the procurement would be divided into and one possible model was
a contact centre for all the providers. Although concerns around inconsistent
application of the eligibility criteria were recognised, the eligibility criteria were
not being looked at currently and if any changes were proposed, which would
only be after the procurement, the NHS would need to return to HOSC and
share them.

Mrs Elizabeth Green proposed and Councillor Richard Davison seconded the
following motion:

e That the Committee agrees the proposals constitute a substantial variation
of service and that a Joint Health Scrutiny Committee with Medway Council
be constituted should this be necessary.

RESOLVED that the Committee agrees the proposals constitute a substantial
variation of service and that a Joint Health Scrutiny Committee with Medway
Council be constituted should this be necessary.

HOSC Report into Reducing A&E Attendances

(ltem 10)

Dr John Allingham (Medical Secretary, Kent Local Medical Committee) was in
attendance for this item.

(1)

The Chairman introduced the item and reviewed the detailed work undertaken
by the Committee over a number of meetings. He explained that the
preliminary draft report had been circulated to HOSC Members and local NHS
Trusts and the initial feedback had been positive.

One Member expressed the view that the report was very clear and the whole
process was a classic example of how the Committee could add value to the
development of local health services in highlighting things which needed to be
done. He explained that although much had been done to provide alternatives
to Accident and Emergency Departments there was still confusion in the public
mind about the options available. He also highlighted the issue of a gap in the

Page 8



availability of alternatives in mid-Kent. The role of the forthcoming 111 service
was crucial and needed careful preparation.

Another Member echoed the state of confusion around the different services
available at different minor injuries units and walk-in-centres and expressed
the view that he hoped the development of Clinical Commissioning Groups
would help improve out-of-hours services.

The Chairman explained that the report would be sent to all local NHS Trusts
along with a request for a formal response. He hoped the report would be
accepted in a positive manner as a way to assist in developing some solutions
to the problem of how to reduce attendances at Accident and Emergency
Departments.

RESOLVED that the Committee Researcher be thanked for his assistance in
drafting a very timely and informative report which identifies a number of
severe problems which need addressing along with some solutions and looks
forward to the formal responses of local NHS Trusts.

10. Date of next programmed meeting — Friday 13 April 2012 @ 10:00 am
(ltem 11)

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MINUTES of a meeting of the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee held in the
Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Thursday, 29 March
2012.
PRESENT: Mrs A D Allen (Substitute for Mr K A Ferrin, MBE), Mr R E Brookbank,
Mr N J Collor, Mr A D Crowther, MrD S Daley, MrsE Green, Mr R Tolputt,
Mr L B Ridings, MBE, Mr C P Smith, Mr K Smith, Mr M V Snelling and
Mr A T Willicombe
IN ATTENDANCE: Mr P Sass (Head of Democratic Services)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

1.  Membership
(ltem 1)

The Membership set out on the agenda was noted with the addition of Mr L Ridings.

2. Election of Chairman
(Item 3)

Mr C P Smith proposed and Mr K Smith seconded that Mr M V Snelling be elected
Chairman.

Carried Unanimously

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 6
Item 6: East Kent Maternity Services Review: Written Update.

By: Peter Sass, Head of Democratic Services
To: Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 13 April 2012

Subject: East Kent Maternity Services Review: Written Update.

1. Background

(@)  The Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee received written updates
on the East Kent Maternity Services Review at the meetings of
4 February 2011 and 10 June 2011.

(b)  Members heard from NHS representatives at the meeting of 22 July
2011. At this meeting the Committee agreed to examine this issue in
more depth at a later meeting and that a small working group of
Committee Members be established to further investigate and prepare
a report for HOSC. The Members of this informal HOSC Liaison Group
were Mr Nigel Collor, Mr Dan Daley, Clir Michael Lyons and Mr Roland
Tolputt.

(c) Members of this informal HOSC Liaison Group reported back to the
Committee when it further considered this subject on 9 September
2011. It was also decided that Mrs Elizabeth Green should join this
Group, which would continue to liaise with the NHS on the subject.

(d) Representatives of the NHS were last invited to discuss this topic at the
meeting of 14 October 2011. Members were provided with copies of
the consultation document at this meeting as the consultation was
launched that same day.

(e)  The consultation ran until 20 January 2012.

(f) A further written update was received at the meeting of 3 February
2012.

2. Recommendation

That the Committee note the report.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



NHS!

Kent and Medway East Kent Hospitals University m

NHS Foundation Trust

Michael Snelling

Chairman

Haalth Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Kent County Council

Members' Suite

Sessions House

County Hall

Maidstone

ME14 1XQ

02 April 2012

Dear Mr Snelling,

Heaith Qverview and Scrutiny Commitiee meeting — 13 Aprii 2012
East Kent maternity services review

We refer to the letter dated 09 March from Nick Chard requesting a report to cover the outcomes of
the east Kent maternity services review consuttation process.

This joint letter is to let you know that following discussions with senior ciinical colleagues, we have
decided to delay reporting to our respective boards for a month. This means that we request that
HOSC now receives a joint report with our recommendations from this review at its meeting on
01 June as opposed to 13 April.

This additional fime will allow the Maternity Service Review Group (MSRG) to reconvene and
discuss the consultation findings from Greenwich University with due care and consider the national
Birthplace study.

During this time we will make available the Greenwich University report to all interested parties
including the east Kent Clinical Commissioning Groups so they have chance {0 read and comment
on the outcomes and influence the recommendation of the MSRG. This inclusive approach is more
in keeping with the guidance on the four tests used to assure service reconfiguration.

We are aware that reporting to the June HOSC as opposed fo the April meeting is a significant
delay and we would therefore like to propose a briefing session for Members in early May to discuss
our proposals and recommendations once they have been considered by our Boards at the end of
this month. HOSC Nembers will of course aiso be invited to attend the NHS Kent and Medway
Board meeting on 25 April.

Cont'd.

Page 15



NHS!

T e L e & . -
Kent and Medway cast RENL Hospltais University m

NHS Foundation Trust

2f

If you are happy with this suggestion our officers will work with Tristan Godfrey to arrange a
mutually convenient session in May.

We appreciate that Members will be anxious to hear the outcomes however having spent so much
time and effort conducting the review it would be unwise to rush the final decision making stages
and risk legal challenge. We hope this proposal is acceptable and look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely,

CZM S(J{:f()r\, (

(j/(*a.f P RO

Ann Sutton Stuart Bain
Chief Executive *  Chief Executive
NHS Kent and Medway PCT Cluster East Kent Hospitals University Foundation Trust

Page 16



Agenda ltem 7

Item 7: Forward Work Programme.

By: Peter Sass, Head of Democratic Services
To: Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 13 April 2012

Subject: Forward Work Programme

1. Proposed Forward Work Programme.
(a) 1 June 2012

I East Kent Maternity Services Review.
(b)  Meeting dates for the rest of 2012.

e 20 July

e 7 September

e 12 October

e 30 November

(c) It has already been agreed that the following topics will return to the
Committee at an appropriate time in the future. The timings have yet to
be determined.

e East Kent Hospitals NHS University Foundation Trust Clinical
Strategy;

e Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust and Medway NHS Foundation
Trust: Developing Partnership;

e Patient Transport Services (PTS).

(d) Following the approval of the HOSC Report into Reducing A&E
Attendances at the meeting of 9 March, the report was sent to local
NHS Trusts. Formal responses received will be made available to the
Committee in due course.

2. Kent and Medway NHS Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee:
Adult Inpatient Mental Health Services Review.

(@) At the meeting of 9 March 2012, the Committee agreed that the
proposed review into adult inpatient mental health services constituted
a ‘substantial variation’ of service. Medway Council’s Health and Adult
Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee made the same
decision at its meeting of 27 March.

Page 17



Item 7: Forward Work Programme.

(b)  As explained at the meeting of 9 March, this means that this subject will
be considered by the Kent and Medway NHS Joint Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

(c) This Joint Committee with Medway Council was established at the
meeting of the County Council of 25 March 2004. The arrangements
were updated at County Council on 14 September 2006.

(d)  The Joint Committee consists of 12 Members: 8 from Kent County
Council and 4 from Medway Council.

(e)  Arrangements for the meeting of this Committee are currently being
considered.

3. Recommendation

Members are asked to consider and approve the proposed Forward Work
Programme.

! http://democracy.kent.gov.uk/Data/County%20Council/20060914/Agenda/sep06-item7.pdf

Page 18



Agenda ltem 8
Item 8: Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Foundation Trust

Application.
By: Peter Sass, Head of Democratic Services
To: Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 13 April 2012

Subject:  Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust:
Foundation Trust Application.

1. Introduction

(@) Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust have
requested the opportunity to bring the subject of the organisation’s
application for Foundation Trust status to the Committee.

2. Recommendation

That the Committee consider and note the report.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Item 8: Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Foundation Trust
Application. Background Note.

By:

To:

Tristan Godfrey, Research Officer to the Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee

Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 13 April 2012

Subject: NHS Trust and NHS Foundation Trust Status

()

Foundation Trusts (FTs)

Foundation Trusts are independent public benefit organisations but
remain part of the NHS. They are accountable to Parliament as well as
the local community. They have a duty to engage with their local
community and encourage local residents, staff and service users to
become members. Members can stand for election to the board/council
of governors.

The council of governors is drawn from various constituencies, with
members either elected or appointed by that constituency. It works with
the board of directors, which has the responsibility for day-to-day
running of the FT."

As things currently stand, there are a number of differences between
NHS Trust and NHS Foundation Trust status. One of the areas of
difference is around financial duties:

1. NHS Trusts have a duty to break even, meaning that their
expenditure must not exceed their income, taking one financial
year with another. Spending on capital and cash held must be
within certain limits.

2. FTs are not statutorily required to break even, but must achieve
the financial position set out in their financial plan. One main
measure of an FT’s financial performance is EBITDA (earnings
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation).2

The Foundation Trust Pipeline

The NHS Operating Framework for 2012/13 provides the following
summary of the FT Pipeline:

' Monitor, Current practice in NHS foundation trust member recruitment and engagement,
2011, http://www.monitor-
nhsft.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Current%20practice %20in%20foundatio...ecruitment%20and%

20engagement.pdf

z Academy of Medical Royal Colleges and Audit Commission, A Guide to Finance for Hospital
Doctors, July 2009, p.23, http://www.audit-
commission.gov.uk/health/audit/financialmgmt/hospitaldoctors/Pages/hospitaldoctors9jul2009

.asSpXx

Page 21



Item 8: Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Foundation Trust
Application. Background Note.

“Progress on the NHS Foundation Trust (FT) pipeline is not an end in
itself but a critical means for creating clinically and financially
sustainable organisations across the provider sector. NHS trusts are
expected to achieve NHS FT status on their own, as part of an existing
NHS FT or in another organisational form by April 2014, with a few
concluding beyond this date by exceptional agreement. Plans for all
NHS trusts have been agreed under Tripartite Formal Agreements
(TFAs), which codify the locally owned issues, actions and processes
and set out the journey each organisation must take going forward. 3

Since October 2010, the Department of Health has been developing
new processes to assist aspirant Trusts towards authorisation. The
completions of a ‘tripartite formal agreement’ (TFA) for each Trust has
been a core element of this with the TFA summarising the main
challenges faced by each organisation along with the actions to be
taken by the Trust, SHA and Department of Health.* Any issues were
put into four categories:®

¢ Financial;

e Quality and Performance;

e Governance and leadership; and

e Strategic issues.
As of 30 January 2012 there are 140 FTs. Across England, this
accounts for around 57% of acute, 73% of mental health and 27% of
ambulance trusts.®
Across the South East Coast region, 50% of Trusts have been
authorised as Foundation Trusts.” In Kent and Medway, the Foundation
Trusts are currently:

e East Kent Hospitals NHS University Foundation Trust;

e Medway NHS Foundation Trust; and

® Department of Health, The Operating Framework for the NHS in England 2012/13, 24
November 2011, p.29,
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod _consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/documents/digitalasset/dh 1

31428.pdf

National Audit Office, Achievement of foundation trust status by NHS hospital trusts, Full
report p.6, 13 October 2011, http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/1012/foundation_trusts.aspx
® Ibid., p.21. All TFAs can be accessed here: http://healthandcare.dh.gov.uk/foundation-trusts-
tripartite-formal-agreements/

® Monitor, 740™ foundation trust authorised by Monitor, 1 November 2011, http://www.monitor-
nhsft.gov.uk/home/news-events-and-publications/latest-press-releases/140th-foundation-

trust-authorised-monitor

"NHS South East Coast, Provider Development Update, Board Papers 28 September 2011,
http://www.southeastcoast.nhs.uk/Downloads/Board%20Papers/28%20September%202011/

71-11%201%20Provider%20Development%20update%20Sept%202011.pdf

Page 22



Item 8: Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Foundation Trust
Application. Background Note.

e South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

3. Monitor and the NHS Trust Development Authority (NTDA)

(@)  Monitor is the independent regulator of NHS Foundation Trusts and is
directly accountable to Parliament.

(b)  The three main strands to its work are currently:
1. Assessing the readiness of Trusts to become FTs;

2. Ensuring FTs comply with their terms of authorisation and that
they are well governed and financial robust; and

3. Supporting FT development.®

(c) A number of changes to the role of Monitor have been proposed as a
result of the NHS White Paper, Equity and Excellence: Liberating the
NHS, and the passage of the Health and Social Care Bill through
Parliament (the Bill received Royal Assent on 27 March 2012°%). It will
become the sector regulator for health (and potentially for social care at
a later date), licensing providers of NHS services and carrying out
functions in the following three areas:

1. Regulating prices;

2. Enabling integration and protecting against anti-competitive
behaviour; and

3. Supporting service continuity. '

(d) Monitor will maintain its oversight role of Foundation Trusts until 2016
(or two years following authorisation if this is later) when the role will be
reviewed."’

(d)  The establishment of the NTDA will involve bringing together a number
of functions currently carried out by the DH, SHAs and Appointments
Commission. lIts core functions will be:

8 Monitor, What we do, http://www.monitor-nhsft.gov.uk/home/about-monitor/what-we-do
® Health and Social Care Act, House of Parliament, http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2010-
11/healthandsocialcare.html
% Monitor, The Health and Social Care Bill: Monitor’s Evolving Role, 10 October 2011,
http://www.monitor-
nhsft.gov.uk/sites/default/files/The%20Health%20and%20Social%20Care%20Bill%20-
%20Monitor's%20evolving%20role%20[Information%20sheet]%2010%200ctober%202011.p
df.pdf

Ibid., and Monitor, Assessing and regulating NHS foundation trusts, http.//www.monitor-
nhsft.gov.uk/home/monitors-new-role/assessing-and-requlating-nhs-foundation-trusts

Page 23



Item 8: Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Foundation Trust
Application. Background Note.

1. Performance management of NHS Trusts;

2. Overseeing the FT pipeline;

3. Assurance of clinical quality, governance and risk at NHS
Trusts; and
4. NHS Trust appointments, including Chairs and non-executives.'

(e)  The timeline is that the NTDA will be established as a Special Health
Authority in June 2012, take on the functions of the Appointments
Commission in October 2012 and be fully operational April 2013."

(f) A revi1e4w of the continuing need for the NTDA is likely to take place in
2016.

12 Department of Health, Building the NHS Trust Development Authority, 5 January 2012, p.8,
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod consum _dh/groups/dh digitalassets/documents/digitalasset/dh 1
32049.pdf

Ibid., pp.6, 19.
" Ibid., p.7.

Page 24



Kent and Medway NHS'|

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Meeting Kent HOSC

Date 13 April 2012

Subject KMPT Foundation Trust Application

Reporting Officer Bob Deans, Consultative Executive Director
Purpose To seek HOSC views and support for KMPT plans
Summary

KMPT is keen to engage with stakeholders to obtain their views and support for the Trust
plans including its aim to be a Foundation Trust in 2013.

Kent HOSC — 13 04 12
KMPT FT Application

Page No 2 Page 25




Background

KMPT consulted with stakeholders and partners in 2008 about its strategic plans and its
aim to fulfil these plans as a Foundation Trust. It engaged with the public, service users
and carers, staff and partners to gain their views and to reflect these in future planning. It
outlined its strategic objectives and the advantages of being a Foundation Trust.

Reasons for Engagement

The Trust has now refreshed its Foundation Trust application and it's Integrated Business
Plan which sets out the vision for the next five years. The Trust now wants to confirm that
its vision is shared with key stakeholders such as the HOSC and that their opinions and
aspirations for Mental Health Services in Kent are reflected in the Trust’'s proposals.

Changes since last full Consultation

The basis of the Trust strategic service plans and priorities have not changed but the
Health economy and the political landscape have altered significantly since 2008.

The organisational structure and the Board leadership have also changed as have some of
the services offered and partnership arrangements.

Desired Outcome

The Trust would like to take this opportunity to present to the Committee a summary of its
current plans, to receive the Committee’s views on these plans and ultimately to gain the
Committee’s support for its refreshed Foundation Trust application on the basis of updated
Integrated Business Plan.

Recommendation

The Committee is asked to receive a presentation and discuss the Trust's plans are
consistent with the Committee’s objectives for the future of Mental Health Services in Kent.
Members are asked to consider the aims and benefits of KMPT as a NHS Foundation
Trust.

Kent HOSC — 13 04 12
KMPT FT Application

Page No 2 Page 26




diysiauling ybnoayz Aypnp bulianijaqg - NoA 03 [pUOSIad 34D) JU3||3IXT

2T0Z udy
IShJ] uopepuno4 e awol3q 03 uonpeddde ano

alignd ayy yum buibobuz

Isni] diysiaupied aie) [eOS pue SHN

E Aempap pue Jud))

Page 27



Tvv0CS
ZELTO [|B2 4o yn'syucidwymmm 1isiA asea|d
‘Suo1ePINSUOD 3S3Y] INOCE SJOW MOUY 01 3Yl|
pPINOM NOA §| "3uU3Y ISE3 Ul SIIIAISS Juaied-ul
yijeay |eauaw s,a|doad Jap|o pue ud) SSoJoe
$921AJ3S Juaned-ul }npe o3 sadueyd pasodoud
1noge 21jgnd ay3 Surnsuod Ajpuatund aie 9\

sa8uey) 221195 pasdoud

ABajens
ABayens 1INI [eIDJBWWOD
ABayens ABayens
saje)sg aoueul4
ABajens [eaiuln
ABayens
ABajens juswabebu]
juswdojanaq Alunwwo)
|euonesiuebio
pue 82J0PIOAA ABayens
Ajeno

'S9IINIDS DALIDYD
pue juaPY}d ‘Olwouoda aplroid 01 pue
1SnJ]1 2yl Jo juswdojaAap a4niny syl Jo)
1SNqoJ S| 1eY] 3seq |eloueuly e saysl|gelsy ‘9
‘asiadxa pue s||1ys J1ayy dojansp 01
Wway) S9|eud pue JusWUoJIAUS aA oddns
pue Suneinwns e yym sashojdwa sapinold g
'S3IIAISS 93J) BWSNS pue sAndald
‘9jes poddns 031 sanuoud juswisaAul
o Sumaes  ‘sal8alesys  JUSWISAAUL
pue |euded Suidojensp  ‘@unjonuisesyul
uijspow e sulelulew pue sdojsAsg v
*S9DIAJDS INO JO Ajljenb
1UD1sISU0d anoidwi 01 53335 Ajlenuyuod pue
‘swalsAs uonewJoyul ‘spiepuels ajelodod
‘Spiepuels  |eduld  1SnNQoJ  Sulelulely €
*S|ENPIAIPUI JO SP93U Y1 UO paseq S22IAI9S
9Jes pue anlsuodsas ‘paledaiul sspinold ‘g
'siaulled pue Je1s uno ‘siaued J1sy)
‘519N 22IAJSS S)I WOJ) SUJed| pue sus1si T

:1eyl uonesiuedio ue aq 01 Wie pue saAlRI3[qo
218938435 XIS SH 03340M 03 dNULUOD [|IMISN] Y |

‘s9aualadxa s,9|doad
W04} uJea| pue ualsl| aM 1eyl os siaulied uno
Y1IM 310M 0] NULIUOD |[IM AN "SIIIAISS JNO 3sh
oym o|doad Joj susaouod AepAians juenodwi
AJBA 3JE SHI0MIBU |BID0S PUB UOLIEINPS JUIIBP
‘awoy e ‘aseayyesay |esauad ‘QuawAoldwa
01 ssadoe  Suiney 1eyl asiudodas 9

EERIIVENELETV
J0 JuawdojaAap a4nINny Byl Ul SISUOISSIIWOD)
pue SanIUNWWOI 20| YUM A[3SO[D YoM |[Im
1SNJ] 9yl "S9dIAISS 1sijeads jo uoisinoid
pue a8esan0d ayy puedxa pue anosdwi pue
‘AJunod @Yy ssosoe  $aVIAIBS Jusnedul Jo
ugisepal pue MalASJ Byl SNULUOD ‘SIIINISS
Anunwwod usyiBuasis 01 siuped yum
Supjaom sspnpul yaiym saoinias 3uidojansp
uo snJoj |!M 3 1eyy sejedidnue jsna ayL

‘AdeJayy 1xa1 pue aupIpaw-3|931
‘llew-a se yons saiSojouyday mau apisSuoje
‘SOA|9SWAY) 1BaJ) 0] SJISN DIIAISS 3|geus o)
A3a1e43s uonendau-jjas e dojansp 031 wie I

EI)
UMO 113U} Ul PAAJOAUL A||Ng 3 ||IM SI3SN 3IAIDS
pue ‘spasau yjeay |eusaw x3|dwod 0} pjiw
wouy ‘op am SuIYIAIaAS JO B4UBD BY) 1B 3] [|IM
AJan02a1 J3sn 22IAISS 'SPISU |EI0| PUB)SIDPUN
493G ||IM 1SNJL Y} SIedA G IXaU By} JIAQ

AJanap 113y} pue sadiA13s pauueld aining

‘Asanodau
pue uoisn|pul [BID0S ‘SpPaau |BIO| UO paseq
$921AJ9s dojanap pue anosdwl 0} SNURUOD [|IM
9M MOY JIpPISUOD ||IM M ‘siaulled uno yim
“J9AI[P 01 paJinbaJ a4 |[IM 8M SIDIAIDS 210D,
9soy1 jo Aujenb pue Adusidyys ay3 snoadwi pue
uayj8uaJis 03 ANUKRUOI M Jey3 0S 2dUdSI||dIul
|euoesiueSio  pue  SJUBWUOJIAUD  JNO
Suinoadwi Aq panaiyoe aq ued siyj "aspadxa
ssauisng pue |eaSeuew  ‘|BJIUID  puUNOS
JNO U0 P|INg ||IM @M 3IShJ] uOLepuUNO4 B Sy

24n1nj ayjy 104 suejd unQ

3N'syu-idwy@Ssuolesiunwwod [lew-a
Tyv0CS CELT0 FISL

XV 6TIN

Juay

Suijjen 1saM

[I1H s8ury

ANUAAY ||IH S8uIY G
sia1ienbpeay 1snu|
suopediunwwo)

*JSNJL UoNepPUNOL SHN UE Se $$329NS B 9 ued
1SNJL SIY) UBBW [|IM SISQWSW JNO YUM 3Jed
J0 Aujenb 1saq Auan ay) Joy auisap e Suueys
pue a|gejunodde Ajjedo| Sulaq 1eyl ans1aq I

*210J9q
J3A3 UBY) P3JSAIISP 3Je SIDIAISS 3Jed |eID0S
pue yyjeay |eao| JnoA Aem ay1 3noge paw.iojul
J91190 pue Ul PAA|OAUI 9JOW SW023q 0} 3|ge
9 |[!M noA 1snJ] uonepuno4 Jno Jo Jsquiaw
e uiwodaq Ag "ajdoad |edo| jo spasau ay: Aq
USALIP UIBWSJ SSDIAISS [BIO| JNOA Jey) 34nsud
pue sniejs uolepuno4 aAalyde o1 sn djay ||Im
noA Jaquaw e swodaq 03 dn 3uludis Ag “asnuL
3y Jo Jaquiaw e awodaq 01 dn udis os|e pue
sue|d Jno UO SM3IA Aue SN U310 01 9344 |33} ||IM
noA Juawnoop siyl Suipeas Jaye eyl adoy s\

'SSaU||I |PIUBW DUBADS
B UMM SN 0} UMOUY SI3sn 3DIAIDS |euolyippe
00LT 4910 9 01 A|9y1| 24e 3193 9T Ag "siedh
JU322J4 JAAO Swd|qo.d y}eay |eusw aAeYy Oym
9|doad jo Jaqwinu ay3 ul aseasoul agny e uaaq
sey aJ4ayl "Suisi SI SIY} Ing ‘ssau|l [eaudwW
2J9A3S B wouy Jayns ajdoad QOT ul T eyl
pajewnss Apuaund si 3 ‘uonendod |essausld
ay3 Jo 1eyy ueyl 91ed Jaydiy e 1e Suisealdul
S| S9JIAJIDS Yl|eay |elusw Joj puewsap 8yl

‘a8en8ue| 4o Jew.o)
3|qe1NS e ul uolewJolul 3yl Yuim noA apinoid
01 159Q N0 0P ||IM 3M pue spasu d4193ds J1ay3}
/4noA jo sn asiape aseald ‘Quswndop siy) peal
j0UURd MOUY NOA duoaWOos Jo NOA JI ‘Ajsejiwis

'sn 12e3u02 ases|d
‘sa1dod Jayuny 1] p|NOMm noA Jo ‘quawndop
SIY3 INOQe Sy ewW 03 SJUBWWO0I Aue aAey NoA Ji
‘9104243YL ")Ulyl NOA 1eyM MOUY 01 JUBM S\

*$92IAI9S SHN JNOA Jo Asanijep
9Y3} p4eMJ0j el 9m Aem ay3 Ul 9210 B dABY 0}
910J9( J9A3 ueyl Alunwwod |e20| 3yl wody 3|d
-0ad aJow 21e3|19.} [|IM ISNJL UOLEPUNOS B JO
1d@2u02 3y} 4anaMoH ‘sieaA Auew Joy Sujo8uo
uaaq sey AJaniap pue udisap 921A49S Ul JUSW
-9A|OAU] J3JBD PUB J3Sh DDIAIDS JBY} MOUY S\

'SIY3 op am Aem
ay1 ul ajdoad |ed0| 3Aj0AUI OS|e 01 INQ ‘SIJIA
-195 159q AJaA ay3 Jan1ap pue dojanap Ajuo jou
0} sue|d snopIquie aABY M 1ey) 335 [|IM NOA

'S92IAJIDS dJnny Joy sueld
ano ui sa8ueyd Aue y3iysiy o1 pue uonisod
ano 91e3sau 03 ajeludoadde 31 324 aM ‘QUBWUOS
-Inua Ajoyine |eao| pue SHN ayi 03 sadueyd
jueaylusis ayy pue awp jo 3uissed ay3 o 3y
ul 49A9MOH Y314 UMO JNO Ul SN1eIS ISnJ| uon
-BpUNO4 UIB}CO dM JI ISNJ] Y} pue dAIIS IM
uone|ndod ay3 4o} 153q S| H 1BY3 9A31|3] ||1S M
‘JShJ] uolepunod SHN Ue se Panalyde 153q aq
PIN02 353y} MOy pue aininy ay Joj suejd uno
paule|dxa am ‘4sni| uonepuno4 e ag 03 uoyed
-ljdde uno uo smalA JnOA Joj padyse am 800¢ Ul

uopninpoJluj

‘AempalN
pue 1ua)Y Sssoude saUs 0g J9A0 wouy Sunesado
pue yeis oov's AjPrewixosdde uihojdws
‘s9Je129Y 661 ELE 4O BaJe Ue SulBA0D AJaunod
QY3 ul SISnJL SHN J284e| Y1 JO BUO SI SN 3y

‘[19UN0) AJUNo) JudY
yum uonesiuedio diysiaulied e si pue Aempa|n
pue 1uay ssosoe ajdoad 0} SIIIAIDS JBYI0 pue
yyeay [ewuaw sapiroad 3snip diysisulied
24e) [e1DOS pue SHN Aempay pue ud)y

IsnJL ay|




*SHJOM ISNn| 3y} Aem

9} pueisiapun pue A[2AL2949 93NGLIIUOD

03} papaau s||iys ay} uies wayy djpy o3

Suluiesy uani8 pue papoddns aq |Im Ing
‘Ajueunjon awn Jisyl dn aAIS SIOUJIBA0D e

'suopesiuesio

Jaued |20 S,35N41 dY3 JO SaAleIUasadal
apnjul SJ0uJan03 pajuloddy e

‘saAnelURsaIdal Se siaquiaw Jaylo

103]3 UBD OYM SIaquIsW Ag pPa123|3 34 |[IM
SIOUJBAOD JO |I2UNOD 3Y3 J|BY UBY} DIOA e

‘sloulanod

pajuiodde pue pa3daje yioq jo dn apew si
SIOUJBA0D JO [1DUNO) BY] JO Ajuolew syl e

SIOUJdN0D

3|qelIn
AjledueUY sulewad IsnJl 9y} eyl a4nsul e
A8a3e13s ay3 jJo uoneuawa|dwi 3yl aINsu3 e

SIOUIIAO0D JO |I2UNOD 3YI YIIM UOLIB}NSUOD
ul 3snJ] 9y3 Jojy uordallp 21891eJ1S Y} 1S e
I[]IM OYM $1032341Q JO pJeog e Aq siseq
Aep-01-Aep e uo padeuew aq ||Im Isnil YL
$10323.1Q JO pJeog

‘Aempal pue jua) jo ajdoad ayy
Joj apinoad am 1eyy sad1A49s ay) Suideys ul 9|od
Aoy e sAejd 1nq 1snJ ay1 jo Sujuuni Aep o1 Aep
3Y31 Ul PAAJOAUL 10U S| SIOUISAOD JO |12UN0) YL

'sloylpne s,isnJ| ay3 jo Sunuioddy e
9A1N29X3
J21yD 9y} jo wawiuiodde ayy Suinosddy e
snap
uolepuno4 SHN a3 JO $10303J1Q dALNIDXT
UON Jay3o pue Jleyd ayj jo juswiuioddy e
:9pnjaUl YaIym
‘SUOL}OUNY |BLIOY SBY SIOUIDAOD) 4O |I2UNOD Y|

'S9IUNWWOD |BJ0| JNO Ul BWSNS pue
uoneulwIsIp a8usj|eyd pue yijesy [elusw Jo
9|youd ay3 asies Ajaanisod ued Asyy os Sulop uj
'siopessequwe se Sunoe ysnouyr ‘Ayunwwod
|e20| JIay) ul uonesiuedio ayy 1owoud ||Im
pue uopdaJip d1393e43s ayy Suideys ul 3jod
9ALOE UB 9ARY [IIM ASYl siaquiaw Byl Jo
SMB3IA puB SPa3u aY) Juasaidal |Im pue aininy
9yl ul 3esado |Im 1 moy ul ued |esSaiul ue
Aejd |im 1snil uonepunoq ayl JO SIOUIIA0D

SA0UJ9AO0D JO |IDUNO)

joausIy e
‘3snJ JnoA jo Aljigelunodoe |edo)
J91ea48 pue sjpawaSuelle 3duUeuUIDNOS
J98u0J3s aunsua 03 Aem 1saq Byl SI SIYL e
*ISNJJ 3Y3 JO Y4OM Y} UO SM3U
1591€| 9y} ||B 9A19024 03 ABM 159G DY SISIYL o
‘BaJe JUsWy2led
9yl ur anll Asyr y sioqwiaw  aw0d3q
ued sJaJed J1dy) pue sjuaped Isnil ||V e
"3n0-1do 01 8sooyd Aay) ssajun siaquiaw
awo023q Ajjeonewoine |IM  Jeiys Isnil e
JaquiaW e awo0d3q
ued eale JuUaWYIIed 3y} ul SUlAl| SUOAUY e

SI9qWIBIAI

*SI0UJBAOD) JO UOIDI|D dY}
‘10J puels 40 ‘910A 01 3|ge 3 ||IM SIaquuawW ||y

‘Ino
-1do 03 ysim Aayj ssajun Isnil dYy3 Jo Jaquaw
e 9pew aq Ajjeanewolne ||im isnil ayl yum
19BJJU0D B SBY OYM JJBIS JO Jaquiaw Aue — jjeis

Jagquaw e awo2aq 03 dn udis 03 aAey [|Im Aay |
"JJB1S JO JaqWIaW B 10U S| oym duoAue — dljgnd

'$3910UaNIISU0D pa||ed sdnoug Jea|d
oM} o3ul y|ds 3q ued Aayl ‘Aejd o3 ajos awes
3y} aAeY AjjRIUBWEPUNY SIBqWAW [[B YySnoyly

'S9AJIDS } SALIUNWIWOD BY) pue IsnJ] ay3
U?aM}aq Uil [Ba11ID B dpiaoid pue ‘Asnil ayl
J0 A891e43s aun1ny ay1 asiopus pue adeys ||Im
A3y} ‘s10uJdN0D 4O [19UN0) 3Y3 ySnoay yJom
24N1Ny S,3SNJ] dY3 dduUaN|ul 03 3joJ |nySulueaw
pue 123.1p e Aejd ued SI0UIBA03 pue SIaqWdIA

diysiaquiainl

510102410 JO pieog e

SIOUJIAOD JO |I2UN0D e

SIDQWIBIN e
:seale
924y} SUIMO||0} BY} UO SDJIUDD DDUBUIDAOD
24NNy S,1SNJl uolepuNO4 Byl ‘Ssudwaiinbai
959yl YMUM aul| ul ausy paulpno sueld ayy
padojanap sey isnJ] 9y} pue panalyde aq Isnw
Aljigeiunodoe siyy moy 031 se sjuswalinbas
|eS9] wnwiulw aJe 243y ‘@dueusanos ssnu|
93 Ul PaAjOAUL S1aulled Uno Jo saAleuasaldal
pue yeys ‘sidoad |edo] Suiaey ySnousyy
panalyoe si siyl °AMjigeiunodde [edo| si isnuj
uolepuNo4 B JO SSI0NS dY} 0} |BIUBWEpPUNS

'ssau|
|BIUBW YUM P1RID0OSSE UOLBUIWIIISIP pue
ews3ns ay1 1no dweys djay pue sassaulsnq
|B20] UMM IOM J911@q O} SN 3|qeus e
‘wJ93-8uo| ay3 Joy
$921A19s anoudwi pue ueld sn djay o1 sniels
1SNJ} UOLIBPUNO) SHN J4NO 3SN 01 SN 3|geud e
‘U pasu Ayl moy pue uaym ‘assym
djay 198 03 9jdoad Joy uaisea 3 Supjew
‘S90INJRS JONAQ pue mau dojansp ued
am 0s sdiysiaulied mau aew 0} sn djay e
‘JUBWUIAA03 |eJIURD
ySnouayz 8uio08 1snJ] |yl ueyy Jayles ‘swie
Jno Sumas pue Sulop aJe am [|aM Moy
BupjPaYd YaM panjoAul aq [|Im Aayl asnip
93 4o Suluunu ay3 JO 14eay ay3 18 YUM YoM
am 9)doad ay3 pue ‘sspiunwiwod [eao] Ind e

Qimasnal
uonpepuno4 e Sujwodayg

S9|NJ |BIDUBUY PUB 9DURUIIAO0S 10111S YIIM
Aldwod Aayy ainsua 03 “40juUOlA “U0le|ngal
Mau e aAey Asyl peaisul — Juswadeuew
JUSWIUIDA0Y |eJluad 03303fgnsioualeAayl e

suoyeAouul pue

Juawdinba ‘S921AJ9S MBU Ul 1SSAUIR 0] YSed

sn|dins asn pue moliog ued Asyl suesw
YoIyM SWOpPaaJ) [BIDUBULY MBU 9ABY S|4 e

1snJ] ayy Aq pajuiodde

S19p|oya3els [BJ0| Se [[9M Se Siaqusw

Aq pe1o9le o|doad [edo| pue jeis jo dn
Spew ‘SIoUJaN0D JO [IDUno) e aAey Ayl e

14 413Y3 JO 24n3iny 3y} ui 1ed

e Aejd 03 uem Aay) apioap oym yeis pue
9|doad |ed0| ale oym siaquisw aAey Ayl e
SHN 9y1jouedase syl e

unJ s 1 Aem ay3 ui a1gnd ay3 Suiajoaul
— suonesodiod jysuaq dngnd sue Asyl e

éom 3snug

'SSaUISNQ B 1| 9J0W 91e49d0 0} WOPI3L) e
'$92IAJDS apinoud 03 193

M 9M Aduow yonw moy noge ains ulaq e

*21N1NJ UMO JNO JDAO [0JIUOD 2IOW o
*S9OINIDS

ul 9leAouul 0} WoOpaaL) alow Sulney e
‘Ayianonpoud pue Adusipye

Jaleaud ‘quawaleuew |eppueuy JaSuodls e
‘spaau ,sjuaned Sunasw

pue 3uipuelsiapun UuO SNJ0j JdledS B .
‘Aes 119y} aney 03
Allunwwod ayy pue ajdoad |eao| ‘syuaped

djay 01 sjuswaSuese Juanaq Suiney e

:3pnoul syyauaq asayL

*S9DIAIDS S,15NJL dY3 JO AJdAIIDP By}
0] 92UIIYIP [eaJ & ew 03 djay pinom 1snip
uonepuno4 e Sulwodaq Agq ySnouq siyauaq
93U} 1BY)} 33} SEBM 3} UOLBIDPISUOD |njaJed
J9YY '900¢ 499010 Ul IShJ] uolepunod e
awo29aq 03} Ajdde 01 paploap pieog IsnJl 3yl

é8ulA|dde am aue >ﬁ>
()

‘Ajigels
|eloueuy sJ0wW IsnJ| Yl 9AIS 03 d|ay |[IM Yydiym
‘Spuny a4niny ainsua o3 sieah 2a.y3 03 dn Joy
SJDUOISSIWWOD YUM paatde aq ||IM S}OeJIu0d
Suipuiq Ajje8a7 -3sow paJsinbai ase Asyi ausym
0} pajdalip 8g ued spunj 0s juswaseuew
|eIoUBULY S} JO |0J3UOD BIOW dARY ||IM ISNJ] YL

'S9UNWWOD |BJ0] JO
Spaau dy193ds ay3 YyUMm aul| ul S921AI3S dojansp
0} WOopaaJy Jo1eald aney [|Im am Aem siy| 1snug
uonepuno4 8y} JO SIOUIBAOS pue siaquiaw
awo0daq ued yeis pue ajdoad |ed07 SISNJL
SHN ||B Se 24ed pue 321AJ3S JO SpJepuels swes
3yl 1ses| 1e 199w 0} palinbas osje ase Asyl

‘sjusied JO Spasu ay} Uo paseq
2482 934} apinoud pue SHN 9yl jo wed ase
SISNJ| uolepuno4 "unJ st 1l Aem ayy ui Jeis pue
211gnd 9y} ‘S1aJed ‘S1asn IDIAIIS SIA|OAUI Jey)
uonesiued.o jo adAresi(14) 1sni| uonepunod y

uonepuno4 e saop MOH é1sni] uonepunod e si ey

sjudwdduelly dUeUIdNOD




(8661) PV Uondl0ld BIRQq

3} YIm 22UepI0ddE Ul pabeuew pue piay aq [[IM PUB [ERUSPIUOD UIBWAJ [|IM UONBULIOUI YL “ISNIL U} JO IOM

9} IN0GE UOIRWLIOJUI UM NOA 3pIA0id 0} SHN U3 AQ pasn a4 [|Im pue 3seqelep e o pjay a9 [[IM S|ie}ap JNOA

_H_ 2.3y 31} sIsquiaw 4o J1s1Ba1 d1jgnd sy) UO PaISI| 8 01 YSIM 10U Op NOA J|
D JaqUIBW B 3W03q 0} YSIM JOU OP NOA 4 313y 11 3sed|d

paieq paubis
D {SIDIAIBS Y1[eay [PIUSW S3SN OYM SUOSWOS JO Jaed e 3q O J[3SINOA 1apIsuod NoA pinopa

D (SJe9A 931U 1SB| BY) Ul SIDIAISS Y}[eay [PIUSW Pasn NOA aneH

1SIQWIBW JO JaquiNU aAleIUsaIdal e 196 am ainsus 01 sn djay Ajea ||Im 1ng jeuondo aie suonsanb omy Buimoliof ay |
abe3s siy) 1e ains 10N _H_

ubISaP DIAIDS Ul PAAJOAU| _H_

93469p 1eYyM 01 OS JI {PIA|OAUI 3] 01 31| NOA pINOAA

Sluawdo|aAp JO pawlojul 1day ag D
J10UJBA0B B Se UOI}IB|D 10} PAISPISUOD O

SADIAIBS 1|23 [EIUBIN JUadS3IOPY pue pliyd [ |
9DIAIDS JO Seale ||y _H_

SaDINIBS JUBWId|gesi pue Ainfu) ureig [ ]
SIDIAIDS UY[ESH [BIUSIA JISURIOH [ |

ale) Alewlild pue sadins ABojoydAsd D S9DIAIRS Japlosig Bunes D
SDINISS Ul|edH [eIUSIA 5,2]d03d 43P0 [ | SIS YYjeaH [eIusIN NPy [ |
Ysim noA se Auew se ¥3i] :159133ul Jo seale Jejndipied JNOA

:spasu Inok 199w djay ued am ey} os Aljigesip JNoA Jo ainjeu Yl Jo Moy sn 13 ‘sak §|  ON _H_ SOA _H_ ¢sanljiqesip Aue aney noA oq

O BUYO

O ueisy pue ajym O ueIsy 13410

O UedLIJY Yoelg PUB SUYM O ysape|bueg

[]  uesqquedpeig pue ayym 0 Jueysiied

:31els aseald 1Byl PaxIN O uepul

O BYO ysilig UeISY Jo ueisy

D pajels 10N D uesuyy D ysu|
O asauyD 0 ueaqqued 0 us

18Y10 ysnug el 1o yejg auym

(X0Q 2Uuo 13 3sed|d) A1D1UY1S JNOA sn ||3) ases|d

DDDD\DD\DD yuig jo areq m_memmD%zDh%%o

2INOA sn |13} asea|d 0s A13120s JO syied |[e WOl) SWOD SISGUIW INO 3INS S O} JUBM SN

{1DPJUOD JO poyIaW pa.ia)aid JNoA s 1BYAA “PIAJOAUI B0 0} NOA 1o} saiunloddo
pUE SJUSAS ‘ISNJ| 3Y} JO 3IOM 3y} INOge NOK ||3) 01 NOA 15PIUOD O} 31| PINOM SAA

jew-3[ ] 150 ]

SsaIppe |lew-a ‘ON [3L
9p0DISOd

SSaIPPY
auwieuins awieN 1sii4 apL

s|leaq JNoA

{9¥eW 0} 31| P|NOM NOA SJUBWWO) J9Y10 Aue 23y} a1y

“USIUBWWOD
S9N _H_ {SIOUIDA0D JO [1DUNOD 3y} 4o dn axew pasodoud s,1snul 8y yum aaibe nok og

oz_H_

TUSIUBWWOD
£9JnINny ay) Joy suejd pue uoiaUIP sisniL 3yl yum aai6e nok og

oN _H_ SIA D

TUSUBWIWOD
£SN1E1S UOI11BPUNOS 0} dA0W S,3sNJ] 3y} Hoddns nok og

ON _H_ SOA D

“USUBWIWOD
¢sueld diysiaquiaiy pasodoud s,3snuy Yy oddns nok og

oN _H_ SSA D

Kessadau §1 133ys d1e1edas e 3sopus 3seald

€10C 1snJ] uonepuno4

e $3W03( ISNJ] ‘|nJssaINs J|

ZT0T @€ suiaq
98815 JUBWISSISSE JONUOIN

2102 Jawwng pa19e
pue pajuiodde siousanon

pJemioy

210¢ das 9AOW 0] 1SNJL SPUSIWIOIA

Auoyiny yyesH oi1891es

Asoyany yijeaH 21891e13s ay3
Aqg pa1onpuod s3s91 ausouselq

TT 8ny- TT 0

aujpwy

3IN'SYUIdW @301 :[1ew-2
62769LE 0080 :[9L

diysiaquiaw/An syu-idwy Mmm :auljuQ
1JE SN }0B1UOD JO SI0W 3NO pul4

‘SNJe3s uolepuno4 0} dow
93 In0Ce NOA 01 3j|e} puE dWO0d 0] WEead} JNO JO
9UO J0j d3UBLIE ||IM 9M PUB 6ZZ69LE 0080 |82
ued noA ‘suejd uno 1noge suow Suleay wouy
142Udg PINOM SIQWBW MO||9} JO SanSea||0d
JNOA 1By} |99} NOA pue }IoMidu JO WNJO)
‘AYa100s ‘dnoJg |ed0| B JO Jaquaw e dJ4e NOA §|

*8uIWOoD 316 NOA MOUY SN 13| 03 dABY 10U OP NOA

X1T TN 43353420y ‘(]|eH sadulid)
98ueydx3 uio) ‘wdpg:g - wdpg:9 - |udy yise

HHT ¥T3IN 199415 Weysie\ 81
-6€ ‘(€ %8 T S|IeH) 243ua) woddns Aylunwwo)

auolsple|\ ‘wdpg:g - wdpg:9 - |udy Yyiet

NOT T.LD ‘ peoy saw|oH YuoN ‘Ausianun
yaunyd 1suyd Aungusque) (sndwe) urepy)

‘lleH wiasuy ‘wdpg:g - wdog:9 - judy YTt

:SM3IA NOA sn aAI13 Jo sue|d uno 1noge aiow
Jeay pue Suoje awW0d UBD NOA 2Jaym SIUDAS
211gnd 934y3 Suip|oy 9 ||IM S\ “Sh 03 )1 UJdniad
pue £ a8ed uo wuJoj ay3 ul ||y 01 NoA 1] pjnom
M ‘QUBWINOP SIY1 peaJ aAey NoA 1eyy MoN

‘9)doad |e20] J0j S221NIDS
anoJdwi Jayluny 01 1JelS pue 1snJ| uoLepuno4
e BSW029q ‘pJEMIO) SAOW 1OUUBD 9M WaYy)
INOYUA\ “Sn 01 Jueriodwl Ajjeas aie SMaIA JNOA

-.-.--m;w_> .h=°> m: °>_m OH BOI

'ssa00.d 2y} 4o s|1e1ap [Ny ysijgnd [j1m am

pue 1snJ] ay3 jo Ajpuapuadapul paseuew aq [|IM SUOLID|S 3| SIOUIIA0S Jels pue
a11gnd Y309 40} SUOLI3[ BY] YSI|geISD 0} PIBMIO) SAOW UBY] PUE SISCWAW 3say}

LE SIOUJBA0D JO JoquINN |ejol

SIOUJBAOD) J1|qNd [e}0L

S Kempan
L U3 1S9
m va_amm
w

SIOUISA0D JjelS Palda] eroL

KempaA U3 1S9
14 1ua) 1se3

SI0UJdA0D dAIleIURSAIdDY paruloddy |ero)

JOJ SUOISSDS UOWBWIOUI UnJ [|IM 3\
JOUJaA0D B SuUlWOod9g Ul palsalalul oq
Aew Asyy pa1edipul sey oym Jaquiau mau
Aue 10e3U00 |IMm am 3seyd uonelNsuod
9yl Suimojjo4 ‘aAnejuasaidal B piemioy
1nd 01 payoeoudde aq ||Im suopesiuedio

Jjgng  2S2U3 ‘UoneINSUOD siy1 Buimol|oy ‘paaise

] 'SI0UIBA0D JO |12UNOD S1I 01 SIOUJIBA0S
wiodde 01 SaysIm U Yolym  wody
siauyied Asy sy paynuspl sey 1snal ayl
H#e1S

suondd|3 pue syuswiuioddy

ewsys 2onpaJ 0} S| SIY] ‘SI9SN IIAISS

€ 101235 Aleyun|op -aimng a3
L elwspesy ul Aew oym asoy3 pue sadIAIDS pash aney
L CRINES Wkl OUM 350U} U93MIBq 21B1IUBIBYIP J0U pue
| DIAIDS 921|0d

L

suonesiueblQ Jauped

pue ognd 8y} jo siaquIBW UIBIMIS]

XV 613N US| ‘Bulllely 1S9 ‘enusny
II'H sBuiy G ‘@0 1 0} uinja. ases|d

w104 asuodsay

L [1PuNod Aempajy apew uaaq sey uonounsip oN ‘pasdwod
z [Puno) Auno 1uay AIoUINY 8307 3q pjnoys s10UIBA0D JO [1PUNOD BY3 July}
L 1SNIL SHN aM Moy sa1es1snj|l 3|ge1 Suimo||o) ayL
€ $930 SHN

si0u12n00 Jesodoid 1nQ

J0 Jaquiny uonesiuebio dnoip




	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Minutes, 29/03/2012 Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee

	6 East Kent Maternity Services Review: Update
	East Kent Maternity Services Review: Letter to Chairman.

	7 Forward Work Programme
	8 Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Foundation Trust Application
	NHS Trust and NHS Foundation Trust Status
	Report from Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust
	Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust: Further Information


